Republic of the Philippines

Department of Agriculture

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
GaBAI sa Pag-unlad ng Paghahayupan

July 8,2020

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN
No.2020-01

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2020-01 is being issued to advise prospective bidder/s on modifications and

amendments on certain items in the Bidding Document, Invitation to Apply and Bid and Terms of Reference, if
applicable for the infrastructure projects:

ITB/TOR Specifications | Agreements during Pre-Bid Conference
ITB -2020-017
Supply of labor and materials for the rehabilitation of drainage system, water lines, toilets and
Septic tank of BAI-APDS, Marulas, Valenzuela City
ABC-P 3,500,000.00

Lot 1 - PR No. LRDD APDS 2020-01-001A - ABC P1,500,000.00
Rehabilitation of toilets and septic tank (Veterinarian rend I
Office, Dormitory, Canteen and Project Managers’ House) Project Duration: Sixty (60) calendar days (per lot)

Warranty Period: one (1) year after acceptance and
completion of the contract (per lot)

Lot 2 - PR No. LRDD APDS 2020-01-002A - ABC P 1,000,000.00
Rehabilitation of drainage system Attached is the revised Bill of Quantities (BOQ) - per
lot

. dd
Lot 3 - PR No. LRDD APDS 2020-01-003A - ABC P1,000,000.00 | Note: Participating bidders are required to inspect

the site
Rehabilitation of Water Lines
Please be guided accordingly.
Received:
Bidder/Representative
Date

RENCE D. SILVANO, DVM, PhD
BAC Chair- Infrastructure

"A food-secure Philippines with prosperous farmers and fisherfolk”

0 Visayas Ave. Diliman, Quezon City @ (02) 528-2240 @ BAI Dir€@y=hoo.com




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Project : REHABILITATION OF COLD WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
Location : APDC, Marulas, Valenzuela City
Subject : Bill of Quantities |
Item # Work Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Amount
|
L GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
1.0 Provision of tarpaulin 64.00 ft?
2.0 Clean-up, hauling and disposal of debris 1.00 lot
Sub-Total - General Requirements
1L ARCHITECTURAL & CIVIL WORKS
1.0 Demolition/Removal Works I
11 Removal of water l?ne, sanitary line, plumbing 1.00 lot
fixtures and rough-ins
1.2 Removal of floor and wall finish 1.00 lot
1.3 Concrete chipping 330.55 l.m.
2.0 Concrete Works
21 Restoration of damaged areas 1.00 lot
3.0 Finishes
Tileworks
Supply and installation including necessary surface
reparation
3.1 Floor Finishes
311 300mm x 300mm x 10mm thk homogenous floor 3.00 m?
= tiles, non-skid @ Project Manager Office )
3.1.2 ?00mm X 390mm X 10.mm‘ thk homogenous floor 9.20 m?
tiles, non-skid @ Veterinarian Office
600mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous floor 3
31 tiles, non-skid @ Canteen 32.80 m
314 ?OOmm X 390mm X 10_mm thk homogenous floor 26.80 m?
tiles, non-skid @ Dormitory
600mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous floor
3.15 B
“ tiles, non-skid @ M&F - Dormitory 3410 s
3.2 Wall Finishes
300mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous wall
321 2
tiles, polished @ Project Manager Office 1150 m
300mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous wall
322 -
tiles, polished @ Veterinarian Office 26.55 m
300mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous wall
2.3 2
32 tiles, polished @ Canteen 423 m
300mm x 600mm x 10mm thk homogenous wall
3.2 2
% tiles, polished @ Dormitory 98.05 gl
Sub-Total - Architectural & Civil Works

GF-BAI-13-Bill of Quantities

Rev. No. 00
October 16, 2017
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Project : REHABILITATION OF COLD WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
Location : APDC, Marulas, Valenzuela City
Subject : Bill of Quantities
Item # Work Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Amount
LIL PLUMBING WORKS
1.0 Supply and installation of water line
1.1 Project Manager Office 13.00 L.m.
1.2 Veterinarian Office 13.70 Lm.
1.3 Canteen 30.00 L.m.
1.4 Dormitory 170.00 L.m.
2.0 Supply and installation of sanitary line I
2.1 Project Manager Office 16.00 l.m.
2.2 Veterinarian Office 24.00 L.m.
2.3 Canteen 44.85 L.m. |
2.4 | Dormitory 197.00 L.m.
3.0 Supply a‘nd installation of plumbing fixtures and 1.00 Iot
accessories
40 Constnjlction of septic .tank/vault including i
excavation and backfilling
4.1 2.30m(W) x 2.70m(L) x 1.80m(D) @ Canteen 1.00 unit
4.2 1.80m(W) x 3.30m(L) x 1.80m(D) @ Dormitory 1.00 unit
4.3 1.80m(W) x 1.80m(L) x 1.35m(D) @ Dormitory 1.00 unit
Sub-Total - Plumbing Works
:
GRAND TOTAL COST Php 1,500,000.00

GF-BAI-13-Bill of Quantities

Rev. No. 00
October 16, 2017




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Project : REHABILITATION OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM
Location : APDC, Marulas, Valenzuela City
Subject : Bill of Quantities
Item # Work Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Amount

i. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1.0 Provision of tarpaulin 64.00 ft?
2.0 Health, safety requirements and signage's 1.00 lot
3.0 Clean-up, hauling and disposal of debris 1.00 lot

Sub-Total - General Requirements

IL CIVIL WORKS ‘

1.0 Demolition/Removal Works

1.1 Cutting of PCCP 50.00 L.m.

1.2 Demolition of PCCP and sidewalk 140.00 m?

Concrete Works (3000 psi @ 28 days including
2.0 gravel bedding, backfilling, compaction and

formworks)
2.1 Concrete Sidewalk 121.55 m?
22 | Curbsand gutter 101.30 L.m. j
2.3 Restoration of damaged PCCP 18.80 m? ‘
3.0 Masonry Works
31 Cons1l:n.1ct10n of manhole including excavation and 7.00 units

backfilling
4.0 Drainage Works

Supply and installation of 0.60mm# x 1.0m RCCP
4.1 : .m.

including excavation, backfilling and gravel bedding LSS -
4.2 Supply and installation of 0.30m x 1.0m steel grating 6.00 sets

Sub-Total - Civil Works i
GRAND TOTAL COST Php 1,000,000.00

L
GF-BAI-13-Bill of Quantities 3
Rev. No. 00

October 16, 2017



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Project : REHABILITATION OF WATERLINE
Location : BAI-APDC, Marulas, Valenzuela City
Subject : Bill of Quantities
Item # Work Description Qty. Unit Unit Cost Amouni
[
L GENERAL REQUIREMENTS B |
1.0 Moblllzatlon/Demol?:llzanon (includes electricity 1.00 lot
and water consumption)
2.0 Provision of tarpaulin B ) 64.00 ft?
3.0 Health, safety requirements and signage's 1.00 lot
4.0 Construction of temporary facility 1.00 lot
.50 Clean-up, hauling & disposal of excavated materials 1.00 | lot
Sub-Total - General Requirements 1
| —
H CIVIL WORKS N Bl ]
1.0 Earthworks ‘
11 | Excavation 10520 | m® |
1.2 Backfill and compaction 121.95 m?
o T \
2.0 Demoliti;ﬁlemoval Works , 7__ - ‘
21 Cutting of PCCP - 120.50 L.m.
2.2 Demolition of PCCP 48.20 m?
3.0 Masonry Wor-ks
31 Construction of service chamber box 13.00 units
- ) ]
4.0 Surface Restoration 7 |
| 41 Concrete (fc'=3000psi) ) 48.20 m? ]
i Sub-Total - Civil Works -
- IL PLUMBING WORKS |
1.0 | Pipe Lines (PN 20) I |
1.1 2"@ PPR pipe 42170 | 1m. N
1.2 1"@ PPR pipe 1400 | L.m. B
20 PPR ﬁtqngs and accessories including service 1.00 ot
| |connections
Sub-Total - Plumbing Works
|
GRAND TOTAL COST Php 1.000,00|0.00

GF-BAI-13-Bill of Quantities
Rev. No. 00
October 16, 2017
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